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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 2:47 PM
To: 'Piwowarski, Charles J. (Haines City) NA'

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; karington@arlingtonenvironmental.com; dtelemec@scgov.net; Kavanagh, Tom (Gibsonton) NA;
Haupt, Gary (Kissimmee) NA

Subject: RE: Termination of Air General Coverage Hanson Pipe

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
'Piwowarski, Charles J. (Haines City) NA'
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 2/29/2008 2:48 PM
karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com
dtelemec@scgov.net
Kavanagh, Tom (Gibsonton) NA
Haupt, Gary (Kissimmee) NA

Dear Mr. Piwowarski,

At your verbal and written e-mail and e-letter requests of Friday, February 29, 2008, | have INACTIVATED the 'fgllowing facilities:

Concrete Batch Plant Air General Permit Notice of Termination
" Hanson Pipe & Precast SE, Bradenton - Permit No. 0810061-003-AG
Hanson Pipe & Precast SE, Venice - Permit No. 1150005-002-AG

As verification to you and the other interested parties, | have included below the respective facility screen prints of our database for
each of those locations.

2/29/2008
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2 Florida Departmem of Environmental Protection - Enterprise Applications E]
Details Emisunit perddit Complass: Follutant reLated party Help Return  eXit Window ORACLE‘

IARMINVIH -,

o7 Ofice* [SWD  [Sw: TAMPA County* [MANATEE ARSID [0810061 |

Owner/Comp * [IIAHSOM PIPE & PRODUCTS, iNC. Site IHANSON PIPE & PRODUCTS, INC. |

Directions {6015 21ST STE
Street [6015 21STSTE

City* [BRaDEHTON Zip [a203 | Validote Address |
UTMZone [17  East | 34944  Norn [ 303534 Latiude |27 [26 [05.0000 Longitude | 82 [32 [19.000

Status* | [MACTIVE Maj Group SIC* [32  [STONE, CLAY, GLASS AND CONCRETE PRODUCTS !

Reloc {__~] ShidwnDt | St Dt | Final Shidwn Dt |

GovFac* [0 [NOT OWNED OR OPERATED BY A FEDERAL, STATE, ORLOCAL GOVE  HAZ Waste Generator ID: FLD | i
AORReq* [n_+] Ozone IP Faclity* [0 +) Tyve | 23 [CONCRETE PLANT
Compliance Tracking |8 [ACTUAL AND POTEHTIAL EMISSIONS BELOW ALL APPLICABLE MAJOF Current Permit Indicator (A6 ~)

TitieV [NON TITLE ¥ non-HAP Class [MINOR HAP Class [MINOR Public Exempt [ ~]
# of Emis Units c 0 Al o v [ Generator Rating | MY i

Comment ]DZ.fzsms-lNACTl\mTE per request of C., Piwowarski, Hanson Environmental Mgr, e-mail & e-letter dated 02/29/08, facility op:

j 4i
EMEI the Tvpe ofthis FP«CIUTY (P"‘INTOIARE“) I i
. Retard 1" T | | |
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Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 11:16 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.om; dtelemec@scgov.net; Kavanagh, Tom (Gibsonton) NA; Haupt, Gary (Kissimmee) NA
Subject: Termination of Air General Coverage Hanson Pipe

Dickson,

Per our telephone conversation earlier today, please find attached Hanson's letter requesting termination of coverage of the Concrete
Batch Plant Air General Permits at the Bradenton and Venice facilities. | have included Ms. Debbie Telemeco-Anders of Sarasota
County as part of this notification as she has been my contact at the local air quality program for the Venice facility.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you again,

Charles J. Piwowarski
Environmental Manager

Hanson Building Products America
1980 Marley Drive
Haines City, Florida 33844

Tel: 863 421 7422
Fax: 863 421 7433
Cell: 407 408 5917

Charles.Piwowarski@hanson.com
www.hanson.com

The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

2/29/2008
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Dibble, Dickson

From: - Piwowarski, Charles J. (Haines City) NA [Charles.Piwowarski@hanson.biz]

Sent: ~ Friday, February 29, 2008 11:16 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com; dtelemec@scgov.net, Kavanagh, Tom (Gibsonton)
, NA; Haupt, Gary (Kissimmee) NA

Subject: Termination of Air General Coverage Hanson Pipe

Attachments: Bradenton&Venice Air General Termination 02292008. pdf

Dickson,

Per our telephone conversation earlier today, please find attached Hanson’s letter requesting termination of
coverage of the Concrete Batch Plant Air General Permits at the Bradenton and Venice facilities. | have included
Ms. Debbie Telemeco-Anders of Sarasota County as part of this notification as she has been my contact at the
local air quality program for the Venice facility. '

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you again,

Charles J. Piwowarski
Environmental Manager

Hanson Building Products America
1980 Marley Drive
Haines City, Florida 33844

Tel: 863 421 7422
Fax: 863 421 7433
Cell: 407 408 5917

Charles.Piwowarski@hanson.com
www.hanson.com

The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

2/29/2008
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Hanson Building Products America
Safety, Health and E nvironmental
1980 Marley Drive

Haines City

Florida 33844

Tel: (863) 421-7422
Fax: (863) 421-7433

ELECTRONIC CORRESPONDENCE

February 29, 2008

Mr. Dickson Dibble

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management
2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5510
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Concrete Batch Plant Air General Permit Notice of Termination
Hanson Pipe & Precast SE, Bradenton - Permit No. 0810061-003-AG
Hanson Pipe & Precast SE, Venice - Permit No. 1150005-002-AG

Dear Mr. Dibble:

Hanson Pipe & Precast SE, Inc. (Hanson) has ceased production operations at both the Bradenton
Pipe Plant located at 6015 21 Street East, Bradenton and the Venice P ipe Plant located at 99 Center
‘Road, Venice (See attached.) Hanson has no intention of restarting the operations of the concrete
batch plants and silos at either facility. The remaining staff at each facility is only utilized for the loading
of existing concrete products remaining from the previous operations. Hanson would like this letter to
serve as a request for the termination of coverage under the Air General Permit for each facility listed.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at (863) 421-7422.

Sincerely,

Hanson Building Products America
Safety, Health and Environment

Charles J. Piwowarski
Environmental Manager

Attachment: Production shutdown letters.

cc: Mr. Tom Kavanagh, HPP-SE
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ATTACHMENT — PRODUCTION SHUTDOWN LETTERS




anson

Hanson Pipe & Precast
99 West Center Road
Venice, FL. 34285

December 18, 2007

To Whom It May Concern:

Hanson Pipe & Precast will cease pipe production on December 20" 2007.

Gary Haupt
Interim Plant Manager

& cany /L‘/W
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Hanson Pipe & Precast, Inc.
601521st St. E.
Bradenton, FL 34203

Tel 941-758-0854
Fax 941-755-3162

December 10, 2007

To Whom It May Concern:

The Hanson Pipe and Precast facility located at 6015 21st Street East, Bradenton,
Florida ceased production on December 6, 2007. '

Respectfully, -

Roberto Quintanar,
Production Superintendent
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